Aradhya Naidu

From: Aradhya Naidu

Sent: 25 December 2021 14:48

To: Manoj Mishra; Ganesh Ambale

Cc: Rajkumar Shende

Subject: RE: Re:Vidarbh Tour

Attachments: Meter end Reading.jpeg; Meter start Reading.jpeg; Total distance coverd.jpeg

Dear Manoj Sir

Plesae check below details car travelling Expenses with Ganesh Sir During his Vidharbha Visit .
e Total Kilometer -656

Petrol Consumed — 41.61 Ltr in 2days( Amravati and Yavatmal Via Wardha)

Total Amount - 4500

Toll Tax Amount 1180

Total amount — 5680

DATE TOLL PLAZA | AMOUNT
21-12-
2021 | KONDHALI 90
21-12-
2021 | TALEGAON 110
21-12-
2021 [ NANDGAON 210
21-12-
2021 [ NANDGAON 210
21-12- Return Journey
2021 | TALEGAON 110
21-12-
2021 | KONDHALI 90
22-12-
2021 | Hushnapur 180
22-12-
2021 | Hushnapur 180 | Return Journey
Traveller

1. Mr.Aradhya Naidu
2. Mr.Gowardhan Joshi
3. Mr.Ganesh Ambale sir

1. Amravati
2. Yavatmal



Self-Vehicle
MH 31 CP 6441

Thanks & Regards
Aradhya naidu

From: Manoj Mishra

Sent: 19 December 2021 12:45

To: Ganesh Ambale; Manoj Mishra
Cc: Aradhya Naidu; Rajkumar Shende
Subject: Re:Vidarbh Tour

Ok .
rgds
Manoj Mishra .

Sent from my Redmi Note 4
On Ganesh Ambale <Ganesh.Ambale@ariston.com>, 19 Dec 2021 11:10 am wrote:

Dear sir My Vidarbh tour plan is as follows.
Monday Nagpur
Tuesday Amrawati
Wednesday Yawatmal
Thursday Gondia/ Bhandara
Friday Nagpur .
Dear sir Need your approval for car travel as we will be travelling 3 or 3 plus members for Gondia ,
Yavatmal ,and Amravati, still ST strike is on . Please approve.

Regards
Ganesh A.



